From: Pereyra, Victor@DOT

To: Major, Erica (BOS)

Subject: RE: REFERRAL FYI (221082) Agreement Amendment - Caltrans Maintenance Agreement - Incorporate Traffic
Control Devices

Date: Wednesday, November 2, 2022 5:27:51 PM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

Hello, Erica.

This e-mail is to confirm that upon review completion, we have no comments to add to the
attached resolution.

Thank you.

Victor Pereyra

Maintenance Agreement Coordinator — San Francisco and Marin Counties, Clean CA MA

From: Major, Erica (BOS) <erica.major@sfgov.org>

Sent: Friday, October 21, 2022 10:55 AM

To: Pereyra, Victor@DOT <victor.pereyra@dot.ca.gov>; Short, Carla (DPW)
<Carla.Short@sfdpw.org>

Cc: Steinberg, David (DPW) <david.steinberg@sfdpw.org>; Schneider, lan (DPW)
<ian.schneider@sfdpw.org>; Thomas, John (DPW) <John.Thomas@sfdpw.org>; Liu, Lena (DPW)
<lena.liu@sfdpw.org>

Subject: REFERRAL FYI (221082) Agreement Amendment - Caltrans Maintenance Agreement -
Incorporate Traffic Control Devices

EXTERNAL EMAIL. Links/attachments may not be safe.

This matter is being forwarded to your department for informational purposes and for your review.
If you have any comments or reports to be included with the file, please forward them to me at the
Board of Supervisors, City Hall, Room 244, 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, San Francisco, CA 94102.
You may email them directly in PDF form for inclusion to the official Board file. Thank you for your
attention.

ERICA MAJOR

Assistant Clerk

Board of Supervisors

1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, City Hall, Room 244 San Francisco, CA 94102
Phone: (415) 554-4441 | Fax: (415) 554-5163

Erica.Major@sfgov.org | www.sfbos.org

(VIRTUAL APPOINTMENTS) To schedule a “virtual” meeting with me (on Microsoft Teams), please
ask and | can answer your questions in real time.
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Due to the current COVID-19 health emergency and the Shelter in Place Order, the Office of the Clerk of the Board is
working remotely while providing complete access to the legislative process and our services.

Click HERE to complete a Board of Supervisors Customer Service Satisfaction form.

The Legislative Research Center provides 24-hour access to Board of Supervisors legislation, and archived matters
since August 1998.
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Disclosures: Personal information that is provided in communications to the Board of Supervisors is subject to
disclosure under the California Public Records Act and the San Francisco Sunshine Ordinance. Personal information
provided will not be redacted. Members of the public are not required to provide personal identifying information
when they communicate with the Board of Supervisors and its committees. All written or oral communications that
members of the public submit to the Clerk's Office regarding pending legislation or hearings will be made available to
all members of the public for inspection and copying. The Clerk's Office does not redact any information from these
submissions. This means that personal information—including names, phone numbers, addresses and similar
information that a member of the public elects to submit to the Board and its committees—may appear on the Board
of Supervisors website or in other public documents that members of the public may inspect or copy.
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